LOGm00341 44

- DA A

400175907754

(Address)
(City/State/Zip/Phone #)
Pe Ao
[]Pekup [ war [] ma E DENNARD

(Eusiness Entity Name}

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin

Page1 of 2

From: Provida [julian@providahealthcare.com)
Sent: Menday, April 12, 2010 §:34 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of physical address please
Importance: High

PROVIDA STAFFING SERVICES, LLC
Filing Information”

Document Number LO9000092749
FEI/EIN Number 271564787

Date Filed 09/24/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/22/2009

Principal Address

775 W INDIANTOWN RD
STE 4
JUPITER FL 33458

PROVIDA HEALTHCARE, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number g_——
FEI/EIN Number 264279140

Date Filed 02/09/2008

State FL

Status : ACTIVE
Effective Date 02/07/2009

Last Event L.C AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 05/28/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

775 WEST INDIANTOWN ROAD
STE. 4
JUPITER FL 33458

Changed 02/09/2010

Please change cr physical address to:
5452 Arlington Expressway
Jacksonville, FI 32211

4/14/010



